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TO: Spring 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Communications & Performing Arts

DATE: 07 March 2021

RE: Change in Course Description for SPE 2900 — Voice and Articulation

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for SPE 2900 — Voice and Articulation:

FROM:

For students with acceptable speech who wish to study the theory of voice production and
the proper formation of the sounds of speech as typified by American standard usage.

The mechanics of pitch, volume, quality and phonetic symbols. Assistance to overcome
minor speech and voice problems most commonly found in the New York City area.

TO:

A course designed for students who wish to learn about the theory of voice production
and the formation of the sounds of speech as illustrated by English varieties and other
languages. This course is particularly useful if you are interested in becoming a speech
language pathologist, language teacher, linguist, speech scientist (developing software
for speech recognition and synthesis), or speech coach.

Rationale for Change:

The change in course description is more inclusive because it does not suggest that everyone
must adopt a so-called American standard dialect/accent in order to speak effectively. The new
description embraces linguistic diversity meaning there are a many acceptable of ways of
speaking English and other languages without making value judgements about any of those
accents/dialects.
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